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Sent: 21/08/2014 16:26:47
To: David Oliver! GRO i Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]; Belinda Crowe GRO i Melanie Corfield
i GRO i
Subject: RE: Email to Tony [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Attachments: Email to AHQC re Part 2 (20.08.14 RW with DO).docx; image004.jpg; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png;
image008.png; image009.gif; image010.gif; image011.png; image012.jpg; image013.jpg; image014.jpg
Thanks Andy.

I've added my amends to David’s {see attached). | have removed the reference to the Report being a “living document”
as | do not want there to be any suggestion that POL supports this suggestion.
Please confirm if OK to send.

Rod

Rodric Wilkiams | Litigation Lawyer

o

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 8HQ

GRO

rodn’c.williamsi GRO

[ =

Post Office stories

@postofficenews

From: David Oliveri

Sent: 21 August 2014 16:44

To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; Melanie Corfield
Subject: RE: Email to Tony [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Andy,

& few minor comments from me.

b

David Oliver

Programme Manager
initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme

David.oliveri

GRO i

Mebiiﬁ;

GRO |

From: Parsons, Andrew GRO i

Sent: 21 August 2014 16:32
To: David Oliveri}; Rodric Williams; Belinda Crowe; Melanie Corfield
Subject: Email to Tony [BD-4A.FID20472253]
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Draft email to Tony attached for your comments.
Kind regards

Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

s Boad Dickiasen LLE «
taclinoeut.

. Unge VY

ion Authoriiy.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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